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Letters of Support 

Letters of support for the Strategic Plan were provided by several organizations that were 
involved in the Strategic Master Plan process and are included in this section. The organizations 
include: 

 City of Fairfax Planning Commission 

 City of Fairfax Community Appearance Committee 

 City of Fairfax School Board 

 Fairfax Little League 

 City of Fairfax Senior Center Council 

 Spotlight on the Arts 

 Fairfax Police Youth Club 

 Independence Day Celebration Committee 

 Northern Virginia Regional Park Authority 

 George Mason University 

 Commission on the Arts 

Emails 

City of Fairfax Planning Commission 

From: Paul Cunningham  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 3:40 PM 

To: McCarty, Michael 
Subject: Re: Strategic Plan 

Mike, 

Most of my support of the Parks master planning process has been verbal in Planning 
Commission meetings over the years supporting the CIP, with Council members and board and 
commission members, with PRAB representatives, and with city residents who I ended up in 
conversation with. I have also attended outreach meetings in the master planning outreach 
process as well as your public presentations. I have been impressed with the conduct of the 
Parks master planning process throughout the endeavor. 

My last public outreach activity: As you know, the Planning Commission and Board of 
Architectural Review met with the new City Council in an offsite work session this past Saturday. 
(Right after PRAB met with them.) My first remarks after the introduction of both groups 
members were to commend the Parks and Recreation staff, PRAB and the contractor for the 
conduct of a superior process that has produced an excellent result. I made these remarks in 
admiration for the work you all have done. I also made them to use your example as a model I 
would hope the City, Zoning Ordinance rewrite task force, and Comprehensive Plan review 
groups will use, especially the public outreach process. I think the dividends your master plan is 
producing are exceptionally valuable to the City of Fairfax and all of its residents. I whole 
heartedly support the adoption of the Parks Master Plan by the City Council. 

Thank you for a job well done. 
Paul Cunningham, Chair 
Planning Commission and Board of Architectural Review. 
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Community Appearance Committee 

From: Kirk Holley 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 7:19 PM 
To: Mayor & Council 
Cc: McCarty, Michael; Knapp, Brian; Sanders, Stacy 
Subject: Park and Recreation Strategic Master Plan 

Mr. Mayor and Council Members, 

The Community Appearance Committee has carefully reviewed and considered the work and 
recommended strategies in the draft of the Park and Recreation Strategic Master Plan.   We find 
the document thoughtful and an excellent first effort for the long term strategic planning by the 
staff and for the Park and Recreation Advisory Board.  In particular we applaud the outreach 
process.  Your support of this project is to be commended.  This type of planning provides a 
foundation for the efficient use of resources and while it is often difficult to politically support the 
financing of planning it is truly money well spent.  We hope this plan and process is a model for 
other future planning work throughout the city.  Thanks and congratulations go to you, the staff, 
the consultants and the engaged citizenry. 

The Community Appearance Committee fully endorses the Park and Recreation Strategic 
Master Plan. 

Kirk Holley, Chairman 
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City of Fairfax School Board 
 
From: Janice Miller 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 4:58 PM 
To: Stombres, Steven; Meyer, David; Loftus, Nancy; Miller, Janice; Drummond, Daniel; 
Greenfield, Jeff; DeMarco, Michael; Schmidt, Eleanor; Silverthorne, Scott 
Cc: Noonan, Peter; Brian Knapp; McCarty, Michael 
Subject: Parks and Recreation Strategic Master Plan 
Importance: High 
 
Mayor and City Council: 

The City of Fairfax School Board has reviewed the items in the Parks and Recreation Strategic 
Master Plan relating to schools. We are pleased to be included as sharing responsibility for any 
future plans that might impact our schools, and we understand the priorities that the Plan has 
identified. 

Preparation of the Strategic Master Plan has been a huge undertaking on the part of the Parks 
and Recreation Department, the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, the consultants, and our 
entire community. We commend their work and look forward to the implementation of the Plan 
as a guidepost for maintaining and improving our wonderful parks, facilities, and programs. 

We are looking forward to working with all city officials on the next step of the strategic plan. 

Sincerely, 

Janice Miller, Chairman 
City of Fairfax School Board 
 

Fairfax Little League 

On Jun 3, 2014, at 4:14 PM, "Lisa Alecxih"  wrote: 

Mayor Silverthorne and City Council Members,  

Fairfax Little League endorses the City's Strategic Plan and the process and direction it lays 
out.  We look forward to continuing to partner with the City to make improvements to the 
baseball fields at Thaiss, Providence, and Rodio.  We appreciate all the City has done to 
support the facilities we rely upon to provide a quality program for the youth of this area. 
--  

Lisa Alecxih  

President, Fairfax Little League Board 
703-362-7073, president@fairfaxll.org 
visit us at www.fairfaxll.com 

 

mailto:president@fairfaxll.org
http://www.fairfaxll.com/
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Fairfax Senior Center Council 

From: Gail Wade  
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 2:03 PM 
To: Mayor  & Council; Miller, Janice 
Cc: McCarty, Michael; Brian Knapp 
Subject: Endorsement 

Dear Mayor Silverthorne and City Council Members: 

On behalf of the City of Fairfax Senior Center Council (CFSCC), the purpose of this letter is to 
endorse those elements of the Strategic Master Plan for City Parks, Recreation, Trails, Open 
Space, Events and Cultural Activities relevant to the considerations that affect our older 
residents. 

The proposed master plan has been needed for a long time.  We appreciate the dedicated effort 
led by Michael McCarty, Director of Parks and Recreation, and the Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board (PRAB).  The plan is comprehensive, inclusive and strategic. 

From the perspective of meeting the needs of the older resident population, a multi-faceted 
perspective, CFSCC is especially pleased to note: 

 The recognition of the Senior Center (CFSC) and Green Acres as big and important 
issues.  We agree.  The City has begun to develop a reputation for planning for our 
seniors—the time is now to further develop that commitment. 

 Recommendations for planning for the near-term for senior programming and place as 
well as longer term planning for eventual needs. 

*Various groups in the City have developed very successful partnerships with neighbors and 
corporate entities: these can be templates for furthering the partnership opportunities with the 
CFSC. 

* We applaud the work to rebrand the City Department of Parks and Recreation to include 
cultural activities including the arts, learning about history, developing talents, etc., and to 
ensure an eye to all ages. 

*Hopefully, if there is a need for additional staffing, you will hold all accountable to expanded 
and improved outcomes so that it is clear that the ROI warrants expansions. 

We see this draft strategic plan and the work that will ensure as  active steps toward ensuring 
that we are and will be into the future the best little City in which to raise a family and to grow 
older. 

Yours sincerely,   Gail Wade, Chairman 
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Spotlight on the Arts 
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Fairfax Police Youth Club 
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Independence Day Celebration Committee 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Northern Virginia Regional Park Authority 
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Commission on the Arts 
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George Mason University 
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George Mason University White Paper 
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